
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR 
ELECTION SERVICES BETWEEN ECTOR COUNTY ELECTIONS 
ADMINISTRATOR AND ECTOR COUNTY ISD 

 
DATE: March 27, 2012 
 

______________________________________________________________________  
 
The current contract has been amended to reflect the change in the general election 
date from May uniform election date in even-numbered years to May uniform election 

date in odd-numbered years and increase of cost for election services. 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the amendment to the contract 

for election services between the Ector County Elections Administrator and Ector 
County Independent School District as presented. 
 

************************ 
    
 

 
 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 
 
Hector Mendez,     Brian J. Moersch, 

Superintendent of Schools    Assistant Superintendent for 
       Human Resources 
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